Curriculum Vitae Barbara A. Krasa RN, BSN, CCM, CNLCP, MSCC

Krasa Consultants, Inc. P.O. Box 271 Corry, Pa 16407 (814) 664-4001 Fax: 866-668-9634

Email: barb@krasaconsultants.com

Qualifications: Over 26 years experience in various fields caring for the ill and injured across the continuum of life. Over 21 years experience in the nursing field. A strong nursing background in catastrophic case management including assessment of and coordination of care needs for severely injured persons. Hands on nursing experience in a variety of settings, ranging from home health to ICU-CCU. Currently serving on the certification board for nurse life care planners. (CNLCP)

Education and Training:

- 2009 AANLCP National Convention-Reaching the Summit
- 2008 NAMSAP National Convention (National Alliance of Medicare Set Aside Professionals)
- 2008 AANLCP National Convention -Catch the 10 year wave, A Decade of Empowering Nurse Life Care Planners
- 2008, 2007 MSA Update National Convention
- 2007 AANLCP National Convention Exploring New Horizons in Nurse Life Care Planning
- 2006 NAMSAP Completion of Medicare Set Aside Training Program
- 2006 AANLCP National Convention-Getting in Tune with the Essence of Nurse Life Care Planning
- 2004 Kelynco training- Setting the Standards in Life Care Planning

In 1999, received B.S.N. degree. Annual continuing education to assist with maintaining current certifications as a Certified Medical Case Manager, Certified Nurse Life Care Planner, Medicare Set Aside Allocator and Outdoor Medical Technician (National Ski Patrol).

Licensure:

Registered Nurse-PA License number RN303405L Registered Nurse-NY License number 438272-1

Certifications:

- 2006-Present Medicare Set Asides Consultant Certified (MSCC)
- 2004-Present Certified Nurse Life Care Planner (CNLCP)
- 1994-Present Medical Case Manager (CCM)
- 1994-Present National Ski Patrol

Experience:

01/2004-Present: Krasa Consultants

Life Care Plans, Cost Analysis, Peer Review, Medical Case Management, Catastrophic Injuries,

Medicare Set Asides

Corry, PA

01/2001-12/2003 Genex Services, Erie, PA

Medical Case Manager, Cost Analysis, Peer Review, Catastrophic Injuries

07/1999-12/2000 National Health Related Services (Merged with Concentra) Corry, PA

Medical Case Manager, Manage Catastrophic Injuries, Cost Analysis, Peer Review, Life Care Plans

06/1994-06/1999 PHICO Services (closed due to bankruptcy) Corry, PA

Medical Case Manager, Manage Catastrophic Injuries, Cost Analysis, Peer Review, Life Care Plans My work history consists of working as a RN in various positions in a hospital setting along with home health experience.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

2006 - Present. National Association Medicare Set Aside Professionals

2006- Present, National Nurses in Business Association, Inc.

• Speaker for 2007 NNBA Convention. Charlotte, N. C.

2004- Present, American Association of Nurse Life Care Planners

- Member of Certification Board for Nurse Life Care Planners, 2010
- Chairman of Certification Board for Nurse Life Care Planners, 2008, 2009
- Chairperson for Speaker Committee for National Convention 2007, 2008
- Speaker 2007 for AANLCP Convention, Orlando Florida
- Chairperson for Aging Chapter- Core Curriculum Committee -2006

1994-Present, Lake Erie Claims Association

• Former, Executive Board, President, V. President, Secretary, Treasurer

1994-Present, National Ski Patrol

AWARDS:

Lake Erie Claims Association Appreciation Award-2006 National Ski Patrol Appreciation Award 10 years of service-2006 Whose Who in Professional People-2005

PRESENTATIONS:

- Presentation on Certified Nurse Life Care Planners Certification Board/National AANLCP Convention-2009
- Workers' Compensation-Pitt University in Bradford-2008
- Medicare Set Asides-Human Resources, Corry 2008
- Introduction Medicare Set-Asides-Human Resources, Meadville 2007
- Challenges of Your Own Business, NNBA National Conference 2007
- "You can do it" starting your own business-AANLCP National Conference 2007
- Monthly Informative Newsletters on Workplace Injuries & Treatment 2004-2006
- Information on Reverse Shoulder Surgery-Insurance Adjusters 2006
- Information on Medicare Set Aside Program-Insurance Adjusters 2006
- Slashing Workers Compensation Costs-Human Resource Directors 2006
- Anatomy of the Spine & Injuries-Insurance Adjusters, 2005
- Prevention Work Place Injuries-Insurance Adjusters, 2005
- Explanation IDET procedure –Insurance Adjusters, 2005
- Discussion Spine Surgeries and Necessity-Insurance Adjusters 2004